TOC0050223

Message

From: Paul Bonwick [PBonwick@rogers.blackberry.net]

Sent: 6/16/2011 9:34:17 AM

To: Sandra Cooper [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=scooper]
Subject: Re: June 23rd

Perfect

—————— original Message------

From: Sandra Cooper

To: 'PBonwick@rogers.blackberry.net’
Subject: Fw: June 23rd

Sent: Jun 16, 2011 9:33 AM
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Ssandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Col711ingwood
office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157

Collingwood, ON

L9Y 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile: 705.441.4642

————— original Message -----

From: Sandra Cooper

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 09:20 AM
To: .Town - Councillors

Cc: Kim Wingrove

Subject: June 23rd

Good Morning Members of Council.
I have asked CAO Ms wingrove to put our strategic planning session on hold.
All of council will be included in the next steps going forward.

Enjoy the summer's day.
Regards

Mayor Cooper
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sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

Sandra Cooper
Mayor

Town of Collingwood
office of the Mayor
97 Hurontario Street
Box 157

Collingwood, ON

L9y 325

Email: scooper@collingwood.ca
Phone: 705.445.8451 ext 3226
Fax: 705.445.2448

Mobile: 705.441.4642



